
 
CITY OF FREEPORT 

125 Main Street E – PO Box 301 – Freeport, MN 56331 – 320-836-2112 
For TTY/TDD Users 1-800-627-3529 or 711 Minnesota Relay Service www.freeportmn.org 

 

Next Regular Meeting: June 28, 2022 
 

May 31, 2022 - Regular Meeting Agenda 
Freeport City Hall - 7:00 pm 

 
Call to Order 

 
I. Approve Agenda 

 
II. Public Forum 

 
III. Consent Agenda (1) 

a. March 29, 2022 Council Meeting Minutes (2-4) 
b. April 7, 2022 Special Council Meeting Minutes (5) 
c. April 26, 2022 Council Meeting Minutes (6-8) 
d. May 11, 2022 Special Council Meeting Minutes (9) 
e. May 22, 2022 Emergency Council Meeting Minutes (10) 
f. Claims 4926-4958 (11-15) 
g. Sheriff’s Report (16) 
h. Black Mountain Software for new meter reader - Trimble/Beacon (17) 
 

 
IV. Reports 

a. Clerk-Treasurer Report (N/A) 
1. Board of Appeal Summary (18-20) 
2. Lake Wobegon Trail Board Member Request (21) 

b. Fire Department Report (N/A) 
c. Public Works Report (22-23) 
d. Engineer Report – Resolution 2022-10 Accepting Bid 7th Street SE & 8th Street SE (24-27) 
e. Attorney Report (28) 
 

V. Old Business 
a. Building Inspector (29-39) 
b. Hire Clerk-Treasurer  
c.  

VI. New Business 
a. Lions Park Update 
b. Part-time Administrative Assistant 
c. Resolution 2022-08 Approving Annual Liquor License Renewal (40) 
d. Resolution 2022-09 ARPA – Electing Standard Allowance (41) 
e. Health Insurance Information (42-45) 

 
 
 

VII. Adjourn  

1



 
CITY OF FREEPORT 

125 Main Street E – PO Box 301 – Freeport, MN 56331 – 320-836-2112 
For TTY/TDD Users 1-800-627-3529 or 711 Minnesota Relay Service www.freeportmn.org 

cityfrpt@albanytel.com 

The City of Freeport is an Equal Opportunity Provider 

 

March 29, 2022 – Meeting Minutes 

A regular meeting of the Freeport City council was convened at 7:00 pm by Mayor Mike Eveslage, and 
council members Nick Arnzen, Sarah Blake, Tim Hennen, and Jake Renneker. 
 
Staff in attendance:  Interim City Clerk-Treasurer Joan Wall, Public Works Director Loren Goebel, City 
engineer Dave Blommel, City Attorney Scott Dymoke, and Fire Chief Andy Grieve 
 
Others in attendance: 
Branden Roering (Fire Department) 
Jamie Engelmeyer (Fire Department) 
Jason Hoeschen  
Tom & Charlene Theis  
Michael Friedrichs  
 
Approve Agenda 
Renneker moved to approve, seconded by Blake. Motion carried 5-0. 
 
Public Forum 
No comments  
 
Consent Agenda 
Hennen moved to approve, seconded by Renneker. Motion carried 5-0. 
 
Reports 
 
Clerk-Treasurer Report 
Interim Clerk-Treasurer Wall submitted her resignation. Her last day will be April 14, 2022. 
 
Fire Dept Report 
Grieve:  Three new firemen will be starting Monday night as long as they pass their physical.  With the 
addition of these three, the department will be up to 24.  The Ambulance (rescue van) has been ordered and 
is coming March 2023.  There were six calls last month; five medical and one mutual aid with Melrose.  The 
brush pile is almost burned.  The Fire Department is in charge of the parade this year. The theme will be 
country living.  Bylaws for relief association – the auditor is recommending an update regarding changing 
dates to month-to-month.  The State auditors will want council to approve the change.   
 
Hennen moved to approve, seconded by Blake. Motion carried 5-0. 
 

2



            Page 2 of 3 
 
 

Public Works 
Goebel:  manholes or curb stops sinking in the ground – they’ll come back in a couple weeks.  Some cones 
have been placed.  Carr’s finished mowing by the water tower.  We’ve never done sludge testing in our 
ponds.  When we get our new permit, they will require us to do one every five years.  Rural Water will do it 
for $600, but it’s probably one year out before they can get to it.  Measure how much sediment you have on 
the bottom of your ponds.  Tells us how much operating room we have in our pond – never want it to be 
under 2 feet deep.  They use sonar and a jet-ski boat to measure it.  Blommel said you do need the special 
equipment to measure it and he would recommend doing it.  It’s worth it to have Rural Water do it. Hennen 
moved to do it, seconded by Renneker. Motion carried 5-0. 
 
Freeport wastewater treatment plant received an award from MPCA. 
 
Engineer Report and Resolution 2022-07 
Blommel: 1) 2021 project in Mill neighborhood.  Net cost to the city of about $45,000.  About a block and a 
half.  Goebel said the street by Hennen’s house got really beat up by the equipment last fall.  Renneker 
moved to do it, seconded by Blake. Motion carried 3-0, Hennen abstains. 
 
2) 7th & 8th Street, plans ready to go and ready to bid.  Won’t have bids before April meeting, but we could 
have a special meeting if needed.  Once they start, they will have about three weeks to finish it.  Resolution 
2022-07 in packet for council approval.  Hennen moved to approve resolution., seconded by Renneker.  
Motion carried 5-0. 
 
3) Welle final addition (3):  forgot to include Exhibit K.  Is under budget, USDA has approved it. Renneker 
moved to approve exhibit K, seconded by Blake. Motion carried 5-0. 
 
Attorney Report 
No additional information 
 
Old Business 
 
Building Inspector 
Jeff & Mitch Howe.  Jeff recommends that the city adopt our own fee schedule so we have control of it.  
They currently work with Waite Park.  Jeff is the building official.  Mitch can do the residential and he has 
some fire inspector training. They can also do rental inspections.  A 24-hour notice is required to come out.  
Eveslage:  how often do you bill?  Monthly or quarterly – whatever suits the city.  Hennen:  could they plan 
to come Tuesdays & Thursdays (or any two days of the week), and not come if the city says there is nothing 
new.  Jeff:  it’s easier for the city to call when they need something and they would be here the next day.  
Eveslage asked Wall what she thinks.  Wall said calling each time would work best since we generally have 
a low volume of permits.  Hennen asked how much teeth fire codes have.  Violations of fire code is a 
misdemeanor but we would be going through the city attorney to address it.  Eveslage asked about State 
fees.  Jeff said we are about $2000 less than the state standard for a new house.   
 
Mark & Michael with Inspectron.  Mark said he dropped off a fee schedule and contract with me. However, 
Wall hasn’t seen it. He is currently our fire marshal. The fee schedule is the same one Mark Harren gave us.  
It can be revised if we want it to.  Mike Wallen is the building official in the St. Cloud area but can be here 
in 20 minutes.  They service communities up and down the interstate.  Main office is in Rosemount, but they 
have office space in St. Joseph.  Just implemented a new software online where we can log in and see 
permits.  Larger projects tend to like to do things electronically.  Wall asked Mark to resend contract. 
 

3



            Page 3 of 3 
 
 

Eveslage would like to take some more time to compare.  The rest of the council agreed. 
 
Hire Clerk-Treasurer 
Eveslage:  After the last two rounds, is not a big proponent of reposting the job.  Dymoke confirmed that 
council can appoint someone to the position.  Would like a little more time to decide, since Wall’s 
resignation was so recent.  Felt most of the candidates weren’t a good fit.  Hennen asked about finding an 
agency to help us fill the position.  Hennen mentioned contacting an accounting firm who could do some 
interim work to help, like payroll, etc.  Eveslage:  There are retired clerks he has reached out to see if they 
would be willing to fill in in the interim.  Council would want to schedule a special meeting within about a 
week.  Check with Schlenner Wenner to see if they can help us out. 
 
New Business 
 
Resident Nuisance Complaint 
Theis’s live by the radiator shop. There are lots of cats roaming around from the radiator shop, The are 
urinating on the deck and house and they keep breeding.  They urinate on the storm door, so when they open 
their inside door, the smell comes in the house.  They are basically wild, but Beutz gives them milk.  The 
building is a real fire hazard too, and junky looking.  Dymoke has made notes and he would like to follow 
up on some items before making a recommendation. 
 
Property across the road from them on the south side of the highway.  Hennen thinks it’s owned by the State 
– railroad corridor.  MnDOT polices it.  Nobody is in charge of cutting lawn.  Theis has been cutting the 
grass, but the work last Fall left big ruts which is going to make cutting the lawn difficult this year.  Hennen 
said we do appreciate Theis’s mowing.  Hennen will look at getting some black dirt.  Blommel said they 
will probably have some back dirt we could use. 
 
Resolution 2022-05 Establishing Precinct and Polling Place 
Renneker moved to approve, seconded by Blake. Motion carried 5-0. 
 
Resolution 2022-06 Joint Powers Agreement 
Dymoke:  We have a current agreement that is expiring.  They want us to renew the agreement.  Sheriff and 
County Attorney (our prosecutor) need access to court and BCA records in order to do their jobs.  Agreeing 
to use that information for legitimate purposes only.  The resolution will give Eveslage and Wall permission 
to sign.  Hennen moved to approve, seconded by Blake. Motion carried. 
 
 
Adjourn 
At 8:12 pm Hennen moved to adjourn, Renneker seconded. Motion carried 5-0. 
 
 
 
 
__________________________________   ___________________________________ 
Mayor, Mike Eveslage     Interim Clerk-Treasurer, Joan Wall 
 
 
 

4



 
CITY OF FREEPORT 

125 Main Street E – PO Box 301 – Freeport, MN 56331 – 320-836-2112 
For TTY/TDD Users 1-800-627-3529 or 711 Minnesota Relay Service www.freeportmn.org 

cityfrpt@albanytel.com 

The City of Freeport is an Equal Opportunity Provider 

  

 

April 7, 2022 – Meeting Minutes 

 

A special meeting of the Freeport City Council was convened at 6:00 pm by Mayor Mike Eveslage, and 
council members Sarah Blake, Tim Hennen, Jake Renneker. 
 
Approve agenda 
Renneker moved to approve, seconded by Hennen. Motion carried 4–0 
 
Hire Clerk -Treasurer 
Deb Blake will work 9-4 M-W staying open through lunch hour. Blake asked for $35 per hour and Eveslage 
suggested we pay $40 per hour to account for mileage. Hennen and Renneker would be willing to have 
permit forms and hand them out – can use Hennen’s cell phone number. Call Goebel for water and 
wastewater questions. Put Eveslage’s name and cell phone number on notice for contact also. 
 
Wall will do Remote PC, keep city hall key, stay on the bank account and continue signing checks as long 
as it works. Hold off on having Schlenner Wenner do payroll. Repost hiring ads but don’t do newspapers. 
Do Indeed, LMC, and Dairyland Peach. 
 
Change job description   
Hennen moved to change the job description, seconded by Blake. Motion carried 4-0 
 
Hennen moved to hire Blake for $40 per hour, Renneker seconded. Motion carried 3-0, Blake abstains. 
 
Stacy Kalthoff, Richmond Deputy Clerk, may be interested depending on if the Richmond Clerk stays. 
 
St Stephen Clerk may be interested and will talk to Eveslage tomorrow. 
 
Renneker left at 6:20 
 
Adjourn 
At 6:30 pm, Hennen moved to adjourn, Blake seconded. Motion carried 3-0. 
 
 
________________________________   ______________________________________ 
Mayor, Mike Eveslage     Interim Clerk-Treasurer, Joan Wall  

5



 
CITY OF FREEPORT 

125 Main Street E – PO Box 301 – Freeport, MN 56331 – 320-836-2112 
For TTY/TDD Users 1-800-627-3529 or 711 Minnesota Relay Service www.freeportmn.org 

cityfrpt@albanytel.com 

The City of Freeport is an Equal Opportunity Provider 

 

April 26, 2022 – Meeting Minutes 

A regular meeting of the Freeport City council was convened at 7:00 pm by Mayor Mike Eveslage, and 
council members Nick Arnzen, Sarah Blake, Tim Hennen, and Jake Renneker. 
 
Staff in attendance:  Public Works Director Loren Goebel, City Engineer Dave Blommel, City Attorney 
Scott Dymoke, and Fire Chief Andy Grieve 
 
Others in attendance: 
Tom Theis – 603 Main St  
Charlene Theis – 603 Main St 
Nick Scherping – 135 Main St E 
Matt Worms – 124 9th St SE 
Eric & Lisa Streed – 109 7th St SE 
 
Approve Agenda 
Renneker moved to approve, seconded by Hennen. Motion carried 5-0. 
 
Public Forum 
No comments  
 
Motion by Hennen to open the Stearns County Board of Equalization meeting, seconded by Arnzen. Motion 
carried 5-0. 
 
The overall adjustment for all property types saw a 26% increase with 14 homes being sold: 

 6 – North side of Interstate 94 with a 30% increase 
 8 – South side of Interstate 94 with a 21% increase 
 Agricultural land – 6% increase 
 Commercial and industrial – 1% increase 
 Apartments and storage – 10% increase 

 
Average across the county was about 20%. Only one call was received questioning their market value.  
 
Consent Agenda 
Hennen moved to approve, seconded by Blake. Motion carried 5-0. 
 
Reports 
 
Clerk-Treasurer Report 

6



            Page 2 of 3 
 
 

March meeting minutes will be approved in May.  
 
Fire Dept Report 
Fire Chief Andy Grieve: 

 Burning Ban on – no burning permits 
 Slow month 
 Three new firemen: Matt Wolbeck, Tyler Scherping, and Joel Laing   

 
Public Works 
Public Works Director Loren Goebel:   

 Within the next month or two we will be getting two new wings on the plow truck 
 Main cylinder for the plow truck taken in to have it looked at 
 Johnson jetting – do we want them to camera an area of the lining they did to make sure it’s good 
 The Lions will take care of the granite stone that was tipped over 
 We may need to live trap some cats that have inhabited a property in town 

 
Engineer Report  
City Engineer Dave Blommel 

 Come to city hall to watch the bid opening Thursday at 2:00 pm 
 Working on the final for the Welle addition – 27 lots 
 Working with Loren for service lines for water services – lead and copper 

 
Mayor Eveslage called for a motion to close the Board of Equalization meeting. 
Renneker moved to close, seconded by Arnzen. Motion carried 5-0. 
 
Attorney Report 
City Attorney Scott Dymoke: 

 $10 payments to the Auditor – these are for city owned parcels 
 Nuisance property – pursue the property that the cats are inhabiting 
 Received emails on the subject of cats – the Humane Society would work with the city to alleviate 

the problem in this area and other areas 
 
Old Business 
 
Building Inspector 
Mayor Eveslage:   

 CCP – Jeff and Mitch Howe, common sense approach  
 Inspectron – Michael fantastic to deal with, anything commercial would have to be engineered 

 
After discussion, Hennen suggested we table this until we have a City Clerk. Council was in agreement with 
this decision. 
 
Clerk Treasure 
Mayor Eveslage:  

 Hopes to have a decision soon 
 No applications received through Indeed 

 
 

7



            Page 3 of 3 
 
 

 
New Business 
 
Resolution 2022-08 Liquor License Renewals 
Renneker moved to approve Resolution 2022-08 Liquor License Renewals, Blake seconded. Motion carried 
5-0. 
 
Lions Park Equipment 
Mayor Eveslage: 

 Lions confirmed with the city to accept the highest bid with old equipment removed by May 3rd or 
4th 

 New equipment install begins May 16th 
 Lions purchase the equipment and then donate to the city  
 Dispose of old equipment or make available for sale 

 
City Attorney Dymoke stated for liability reasons, it’s safer to dispose of the old equipment.   
 
The fire department offered to remove the equipment as a team building event. The city could then sell the 
hardware and any parts that would be salvaged. The City decided, upon recommendation of Chief Andy, 
after removal to dispose of equipment. 
 
ABDO Financial Solutions 
Mayor Eveslage: 

 Ashley Feldewerd – ABDO employee and former City worker for Freeport 
 Highly recommended – by current cities they are working with  
 Team of individuals – multiple people working on city finances 
 City has done this in the past  
 Will do finances through June of 2022 

 
After discussion, Council decided to have ABDO come in and speak to the Council at special meeting Om 
May 11, 2022. 
 
Adjourn 
Hennen moved to adjourn, Arnzen seconded. Motion carried 5-0. 
 
 
 
 
__________________________________   ___________________________________ 
Mayor Mike Eveslage      Council member Tim Hennen 
 
 
 

8



 
CITY OF FREEPORT 

125 Main Street E – PO Box 301 – Freeport, MN 56331 – 320-836-2112 
For TTY/TDD Users 1-800-627-3529 or 711 Minnesota Relay Service www.freeportmn.org 

cityfrpt@albanytel.com 

The City of Freeport is an Equal Opportunity Provider 

  

 

May 11, 2022 – Meeting Minutes 

 

A special meeting of the Freeport City Council was convened at 7:00 pm by Mayor Mike Eveslage, and 
council members Sarah Blake, Tim Hennen, Jake Renneker and Nick Arnzen. 
 
Approve agenda 
Hennen moved to approve, seconded by Renneker. Motion carried 5–0 
 
ABDO Financial 
Discussion of cost and scope of ABDO work in conjunction with Stacy Kalthoff. 
 
Arnzen moved to approve the contract with ABDO, seconded by Hennen. Motion carried 5-0 
 
Adjourn 
Hennen moved to adjourn, Blake seconded. Motion carried 5-0. 
 
 
________________________________   ______________________________________ 
Mayor Mike Eveslage      Council member Tim Hennen  

9



 
CITY OF FREEPORT 

125 Main Street E – PO Box 301 – Freeport, MN 56331 – 320-836-2112 
For TTY/TDD Users 1-800-627-3529 or 711 Minnesota Relay Service www.freeportmn.org 

cityfrpt@albanytel.com 

The City of Freeport is an Equal Opportunity Provider 

  

 

May 22, 2022 – Emergency Meeting Minutes 

 

An emergency meeting of the Freeport City Council was convened at 7:00 pm by Mayor Mike Eveslage, 
and council members Sarah Blake, Tim Hennen, Jake Renneker, Nick Arnzen and Interim City Clerk Deb 
Blake. 
 
Approve agenda 
Renneker moved to approve agenda, seconded by Hennen. Motion carried 5–0 
 
New Business 
Stacy Kalthoff has resigned her position as City Clerk effective immediately. 
 
Deb Blake will continue as Interim City Clerk Monday – Wednesday 9:00 am – 3:00 pm. 
 
ABDO will continue with the current contract up to 26 hours and on an hourly basis as needed for a couple 
months until a new clerk is hired. 
 
Hennen moved to contact Jon Nelson to see if he still has interest in the job at $23.50 per hour, seconded by 
Renneker. Blake abstained. Motion carried 4-0 
 
Adjourn 
Arnzen moved to adjourn, seconded by Blake. Motion carried 5-0. 
 
 
________________________________   ______________________________________ 
Mayor Mike Eveslage      Council member Tim Hennen  

10



11



12



13



14



15



FREEPORT ALL CALLS
City Date_Received Call # Description Actual_Incid_Location

FREEPORT 04/12/2022 10:16:52 22028609 911 ABANDONED CALL 307 7 ST SE
FREEPORT 04/11/2022 14:30:32 22028328 AGENCY ASSIST 204 MAIN ST E
FREEPORT 04/24/2022 01:09:50 22032182 AGENCY ASSIST I94 // MM141
FREEPORT 04/24/2022 20:32:24 22032349 AGENCY ASSIST 1 AV N // 3 ST NE
FREEPORT 04/22/2022 21:31:09 22031735 ALARM 203 MAIN ST E
FREEPORT 04/16/2022 23:32:39 22030030 BAR CHECK/BAR CROWD 123 MAIN ST E
FREEPORT 04/17/2022 00:29:16 22030053 BAR CHECK/BAR CROWD 103 MAIN ST E
FREEPORT 04/04/2022 07:21:36 22026137 BURGLARY 300 INDUSTRIAL DR
FREEPORT 04/02/2022 23:39:27 22025882 CITIZEN CONTACT 700 1 AV S
FREEPORT 04/10/2022 21:32:56 22028154 CITIZEN CONTACT MAIN ST E // 3 AV NE
FREEPORT 04/19/2022 23:22:14 22030801 CITIZEN CONTACT INDUSTRIAL DR
FREEPORT 04/08/2022 13:17:27 22027409 CRIMINAL FOLLOW UP FREEPORT
FREEPORT 04/09/2022 00:49:19 22027615 DIRECTED PATROL 300 INDUSTRIAL DR
FREEPORT 04/11/2022 23:11:03 22028476 DIRECTED PATROL INDUSTRIAL DR
FREEPORT 04/13/2022 01:39:58 22028798 DIRECTED PATROL 700 1 AVE S
FREEPORT 04/18/2022 01:09:17 22030255 DIRECTED PATROL 700 1 AV S
FREEPORT 04/19/2022 00:46:00 22030514 DIRECTED PATROL INDUSTRIAL DR
FREEPORT 04/30/2022 00:01:59 22034017 DIRECTED PATROL INDUSTRIAL DR
FREEPORT 04/18/2022 01:14:23 22030256 DOOR CHECK(S) 208 7 ST SW
FREEPORT 04/18/2022 01:15:20 22030257 DOOR CHECK(S) 300 INDUSTRIAL DR
FREEPORT 04/13/2022 01:29:40 22028789 DOOR CHECK(S) 104 1 AVE S
FREEPORT 04/13/2022 01:32:05 22028791 DOOR CHECK(S) 111 MAIN ST E
FREEPORT 04/13/2022 01:35:28 22028793 DOOR CHECK(S) 115 MAIN ST E
FREEPORT 04/13/2022 01:36:57 22028795 DOOR CHECK(S) 123 MAIN ST E
FREEPORT 04/13/2022 01:38:33 22028797 DOOR CHECK(S) 203 MAIN ST E
FREEPORT 04/19/2022 09:00:53 22030587 EXTRA PATROL INDUSTRIAL PARK
FREEPORT 04/28/2022 17:29:46 22033528 FRAUD 203 2 ST NE
FREEPORT 04/24/2022 00:07:46 22032158 NOISE COMPLAINT 3 ST NE // 2 AV NE
FREEPORT 04/20/2022 05:01:44 22030837 STALLED VEHICLE CO RD 11 // I94
FREEPORT 04/16/2022 16:25:42 22029895 STOLEN VEHICLE 440 4 AV SW
FREEPORT 04/14/2022 23:28:04 22029416 SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY 129 7 ST SW
FREEPORT 04/11/2022 13:47:28 22028322 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 204 MAIN ST E
FREEPORT 04/30/2022 01:04:20 22034037 SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE 106 3 AV NE
FREEPORT 04/29/2022 03:04:23 22033692 SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE 307 7 ST SE
FREEPORT 04/24/2022 01:06:11 22032178 TRAFFIC STOP I94 // MM141
FREEPORT 04/10/2022 01:34:08 22027895 TRAFFIC STOP 104 4 ST NW
FREEPORT 04/05/2022 23:01:37 22026709 TRAFFIC STOP 3 ST NE // 2 AV NE
FREEPORT 04/05/2022 23:08:32 22026710 TRAFFIC STOP MAIN ST E // 5 AV NE
FREEPORT 04/02/2022 17:02:50 22025764 TRAFFIC STOP CO 157 E OF FREEPORT
FREEPORT 04/18/2022 05:31:16 22030274 TRAFFIC STOP CO RD 157 // 7 AV NE
FREEPORT 04/20/2022 05:57:08 22030844 TRAFFIC STOP CR 11 // 90 ST
FREEPORT 04/23/2022 20:59:39 22032093 TRAFFIC STOP I94 // MM141
FREEPORT 04/29/2022 00:12:35 22033659 TRAFFIC STOP I94 // CO RD 11
FREEPORT 04/03/2022 15:09:48 22026020 TRAINING ONLINE AREA

16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



City of Freeport Permit Fee Schedule 

Residential Permits 

Building Permits 
Residential Permit Fee     Valuation based using UBC Table 1A 
Plan Review Feedback     65% of Permit Fee 
State Surcharge      The greater of .0005 x valuation or $1.00 
 

Building Permits – Maintenance 
Roofing       $100 + $1.00 State Surcharge = $101.00 
Siding       $100 + $1.00 State Surcharge = $101.00 
Demolition      $150 + $1.00 State Surcharge 
Window Replacement (same size & different size)   Valuation based using UBC Table 1A  
Fences and Walls over 6’ and Permanent Signs   Valuation based using UBC Table 1A 
 

Plumbing Permit 
Residential Alteration     $100 + $1.00 State Surcharge = $101.00 
Residential New      $100 + $1.00 State Surcharge = $101.00 
Sprinkler/Irrigation System     $100 + $1.00 State Surcharge = $101.00 
 

Mechanical Permit 
Residential Alteration     $100 + $1.00 State Surcharge = $101.00 
Residential Fireplace     $100 + $1.00 State Surcharge = $101.00 
Residential New      $100 + $1.00 State Surcharge = $101.00 
 

ISTS Permits – New, Replace or Repair 
Permit Fee      $400 
Township Filing Fee     $25 
 

Commercial Permits 
 

Building Permits      
Building Permit Fee      Valuation based using UBC Table 1A 
Plan Review Fee      65% of Permit Fee 
State Surcharge      The greater of .0005 x valuation or $.50 
 

Commercial Demolition Permits 
Building Permit Fee      Valuation based using UBC Table 1A   
Plan Review Fee      65% of Permit Fee 
State Surcharge      The greater of .0005 x valuation or $.50 
 

Plumbing Permits 
Building Permit Fee      Valuation based using UBC Table 1A 
Plan Review Fee      65% of Permit Fee 
State Surcharge      The greater of .0005 x valuation or $.50 
 

Mechanical Permits 
Building Permit Fee      Valuation based using UBC Table 1A 
Plan Review Fee      65% of Permit Fee 
State Surcharge      The greater of .0005 x valuation or $.50 
 

Fire Suppression and Alarm Permits    None required 
 

Fences/Walls over 6 Feet & Permanent Signs 
Permit Fee      Valuation based using UBC Table 1A 
Plan Review Fee      65% of Permit Fee 
State Surcharge      The greater of .0005 x valuation or $.50 
 

Zoning Permits 
Agriculture Buildings 
Permit Fee      Valuation based - $100 for $0 to $20,000 and $6.00 per $1,000 thereafter 
No Plan Review Fee 
No Surcharge Fee 
 

Grain Bins      Flat fee of $100 
 

Inspections Outside Normal Business Hours 
$60 per hour, 1 hour minimum 
 

Inspections for which no fee is specifically indicated  $30.00 per inspection 
 

Investigation Fees  
Work which was started without a permit shall be subject to an  
investigation fee equal to the permit fee, less the surcharge      Updated 1/1/2022 29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



League of Minnesota Cities 
American Rescue Plan Act Resolution Page 1 

Resolution to Elect the Standard Allowance Under the Revenue Loss 
Provision of ARPA, LMC Model Resolution 
 
League staff thoughtfully develops models for your city’s consideration. Models should be customized as 
appropriate for an individual city’s circumstances in consultation with the city’s attorney.  
 

 
CITY OF FREEPORT 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-09 
 

A RESOLUTION TO ELECT THE STANDARD ALLOWANCE  
AVAILABLE UNDER THE REVENUE LOSS PROVISION OF THE 

CORONAVIRUS LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUND 
 ESTABLISHED UNDER THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT 

 
WHEREAS, Congress adopted the American Rescue Plan Act in March 2021 (“ARPA”) which 
included $65 billion in recovery funds for cities across the country.  
 
WHEREAS, ARPA funds are intended to provide support to state, local, and tribal governments 
in responding to the impact of COVID-19 and in their efforts to contain COVID-19 in their 
communities, residents, and businesses.   
 
WHEREAS, The Fiscal Recovery Funds provides for $19.53 billion in payments to be made to 
States and territories which will distribute the funds to non-entitlement units of local government 
(NEUs). 
 
WHEREAS, The ARPA requires that States and territories allocate funding to NEUs in an 
amount that bears the same proportion as the population of the NEU bears to the total population 
of all NEUs in the State or territory. 
 
WHEREAS, $73,110 has been allocated to the City of FREEPORT (“City”) pursuant to the 
ARPA. 
 
WHEREAS, The Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds ensures that governments 
have the resources needed to fight the pandemic and support families and businesses struggling 
with its public health and economic impacts, maintain vital public services, even amid declines 
in revenue, and build a strong, resilient, and equitable recovery by making investments that 
support long-term growth and opportunity. 
 
WHEREAS, In May 2021, the US Department of Treasury (“Treasury”) published the Interim 
Final Rule describing eligible and ineligible uses of funds as well as other program provisions, 
sought feedback from the public on these program rules, and began to distribute funds. 
 
WHEREAS, on January 6, 2022, Treasury issued the final rule. The final rule delivers broader 
flexibility and greater simplicity in the program, responsive to feedback in the comment process. 
 

41



League of Minnesota Cities 
American Rescue Plan Act Resolution Page 2 

WHEREAS, the final rule offers a standard allowance for revenue loss of up to $10 million, 
allowing recipients to select between a standard amount of revenue loss or complete a full 
revenue loss calculation. 
 
WHEREAS, recipients that select the standard allowance may use that amount, in many cases 
their full award, for government services, with streamlined reporting requirements. 
 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
FREEPORT, MINNESOTA, THE CITY ELECTS THE STANDARD ALLOWANCE 
AVAILABLE UNDER THE REVENUE LOSS PROVISION OF THE AMERICAN 
RESCUE PLAN ACE IN THE AMOUNT OF $73,110 TO BE USED FOR THE 
GENERAL PROVISION OF GOVERNMENT SERVICES. 

 
 

Adopted by the City Council of Freeport, Minnesota this 31st day of May, 2022. 
 
___________________ 
Mayor 
 

Attested: 
 

____________________ 
City Clerk 

42



43



44



45


	Agenda
	1. 03-29-2022 Meeting Minutes
	2. 04-07-22 Special meeting minutes
	3. 04-26-2022 Meeting Minutes
	4. 05-11-22 Special meeting minutes
	5. 05-22-22 Emergency meeting minutes
	6. Claims 4926-4935
	6.1 Claims 4936-4958
	7. Sheriff Freeport All Calls-April 2022
	8. BMS Proposal
	9. Board of Appeal & Equal
	10. Lake Wobegon Reg Trail
	11. Loren's Report
	12. SEH - 1
	12.1 Resolution 2022-10
	13. Dymoke
	15. Inspectron
	16. Inspectron
	17. Howe
	18. Resolution 2022-08 Approving Annual Liquor License
	19. 2022-09 Resolution regarding ARPA Funds
	20. City of Freeport health options July 1 2022



